

Chauncey Dandridge

GRAPHIC / VISUAL DESIGNER

ABOUT



I am an extremely confident Designer with knowledge of multiple design based platforms. With the ability to multitask in fast paced environments independently or in a team, I am open to new design tasks and directions. I have over 12 years of experience in creative software with core proficiencies including the full Adobe Suite; both digital or raster work, typography, and all things visual communication. I am very much into UI design and I also like photography in my spare time. My most recent role centered around e-Learning as a Media Developer using Articulate 360 on a regular basis.

EXPERIENCE

LEO Learning/GP Strategies

2017-Present

- Digital/Visual Designer/
Media Developer

APCO Easycare

2016-2017

- Graphic/HTML Designer

Church's Chicken Corp HQ

2015-2016

- Design Coordinator/
Graphic Designer.
Image Development.

Smartegies LLC

2014-2015

- Graphic Designer,
Creative Suite

Solid Stone Fabrics LLC

2012-2014

- Graphic Designer/Artist
- Print development, finalization
prepress and conceptualization

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of Washington
Arlington, Virginia 22201
Bachelors of Fine Arts Degree
in Graphic Design

East Tennessee State University
Johnson City, Tennessee 37614
Study - Digital Media and
Computer Communication

SKILL SETS

- **Adobe Creative Cloud**
- Adobe Photoshop EMPH
- Adobe Illustrator EMPH
- Adobe Indesign EMPH
- Adobe XD EMPH
- Adobe After Effects
- **Articulate Storyline 360**
- Dreamweaver
- Microsoft Word
- HTML5 and CSS
- PC OS
- Mac OS

 276 252 9033

 cdandridgedesign@gmail.com

 picsuldesign.com